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Mr. Henry G. F1scher 
Fischer, W1llis and Panzer 
Dupont C1rcle Building 
Washington 6, D c. 

Dear Mr. FJ.schPr. 
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6 Apr 1q50 

Your letter of 10 March 1950 to the secretary of Defense, together 
w1th J.nclosures, relat1ng to certa1n pendJ.ng United States patent 
applJ.cat1ons on 1nvent1ons made qy Mr. William F. Frieaman, D1rector 
of CommunJ.catJ.ons Research, Defense SecurJ.ty Agency, and now retained 
in a secret status, has been referred to thJ.s office for necessary 
act1on and direct reply. 

Accord1ng to your letter the Government permJ.tted Mr FrJ.edman, 
alone or together w1th hJ.s collaborators, to retaJ.n the co~mercial 
or foreJ.gn r1ghts pe1ta1n1ng to these J.nventJ.ons. 

Your letter also states that 1n v1ew of the facts set forth 
thereJ.n, J.ncluding Mr. FrJ.edman 1 s present 1llness and J.ts effect upon 
his earnJ.ng capcJ.ty, and your statement that the J.nventJ.ons in auestJ.o~ 
probably wJ.ll not be releasea froM secrecy for many years, the question 
has arJ.sen whether, in equJ.ty, an attempt is not ~arranted to have the 
Congress pass legislation authorJ.zJ.ng tne Department of Defense to 
purchase from Mr. Fr1eaman such rJ.ghts as the Government permitted him 
to retain in these inventJ.ons 

Pursuant to the request 1n your letter that a representatJ.ve be 
desJ.gnated to Whom you would be authorized to present th1s matter in 
fUll and who would have the authorJ.ty to ascertain and 1nform you of 
the dJ.spositJ.on of the matter by the Department of nefense, you are 
J.nformed that th1s office ~as been desJ.gnated for thJ.s purpose. 
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Th~s o££~ce ~s making a preliminary invest~gation of th~s matter 

as presented ~n your letter, above mentioned, in order that it may be 
better ~nformed as to the facts and circumstances of the matter already 
of record before the des~red further and more complete presentation 
thereof ~s made to th~s office It is bel~eved th~s will be to the 
advantage of all concerned and will exped~te final dispos~t~on of the 
matter on behalf of the Department of Defense Th~s off~ce will notify 
you, probably within the next week or two, when prel1m~nary cons~dera­
t~on of the matter has been completed. 
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s~ncerely yours, 

JAMES R. MILLS 
MaJor, JAGC 
Ch~ef, ~ate~ts D1v~s~on 


